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Date: November 10, 2005 
 
Applicant: Kenwood USA Corporation 
Equipment: TK-980 
FCC ID: ALH24563110 
 

Expository Statement 
Permissive Change 

 
The applicant has made design changes/improvements to the originally FCC approved equipment. 
 
Data contained herein confirms that a Permissive Change to the unit has been effected and that the 
performance of the unit is at or better than the levels originally reported to the commission. 
 
The following changes/improvements have been made: 
 
A) The transmitter frequency has been increased by 1MHz at the top of each band split (software change), 
 
      Old      New 
 
   806 – 824   806 – 825 
   851 – 869   851 - 870 
 

Tests of conducted power output and spurious emissions undertaken to confirm that these specification 
changes do no affect the Grant parameters. 
 

B) Additional Emission Designator, 14K0F3E, added (software change).  Band width plots for the top channel in 
each band split included in the report. 

 
No changes of output power, modulation hardware, frequency determining circuitry have been made in the 
change that necessitate an MPE re-evaluation 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 David E. Lee, Quality Assurance Manager 
enclosure(s) 
cc: Applicant 
DEL/del 




